'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE _

)
STATE JAN 2 5 2[]%3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2022GS01-0683

VS, _
SC Cou AQpe
DOUGLAS SHAWN'TA TURNER rt Of Eﬂﬁv# DIRECT INDICTMENT

AKA: DOUGLAS SHAWN'TA TURNER Date of Offense: 01/02/2022
Race: Black Sex: M 39 ) S.C.Code §: 44-53-375(C)
DOB: } CDR Code #: 0450
Address; )
City, State, - @ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )

)

*CDL Yes (ONo OO CMV Yes [ No [T Hazmat Yes (O No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine 10g or more 1st Offense NLT 3 YEARS TO 10 YEARS & $25.000

In violationof § 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0450

O NON-VIOLENT }( VIOLENT ;Fﬁ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge is: « As indicted, [ Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
%\) W 101119 DO-{)LC}/L.A MfUt/U/f C\MH MW\,@? 74269

Micah E. Black, Assistant SC Bar # Defend t for Defendant SCBar #
Solicitor

e
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /EF’State Department of Correction {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of @ days/months{ g O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

§ 009
and/or to pay a fine of @ d ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

& onths

mclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. DOUGLAS SHAWNTA TURNER INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS01-0683

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0  Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcoho] Testing
O  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [0  Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0  Mental Health Counseling O  May serve W/E
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
[1  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
3  Other:
O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing {J Ordered
Total $§ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS l
Recipient:
*Fine: , 25 [l DBO -w
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s b, 350D
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ 06D AN
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) TR@E COP Y $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
K OF COURT
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) “""“’""‘E COUNTY CLE“ $25 3 25.50
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 15 0.
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Frand Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s 1B LY.R0D
[0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during '
probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500
@/ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD - d10.00

Presiding Judge: W

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 5\’\ aﬂd/@d &Q% %5 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ! ! Sentence Date:

AT2T /- /‘)»'?-3»

(V7 B

SCCA/217 (07/2021)



Abbeville Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE

WARRANT NUMBER

DIRECT INDICTMENT ___

——

o T TV o t4 12 W
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term, 2022
Indictment # 2022GS01-0683
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—I%reman of the Grand Jury

Date: N[\\I -—,) aoaa
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THE STATE

DOUGLAS SHAWNTA TURNER

VERDICT
é‘m:’h!

T >

Foreman

[NDICTMERT FOR
TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETANMINE
SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)

CDR: 0450

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand

Jury.
Defendant
Witness: wn
o %
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UNTY CLERK OF COURT



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

- TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE , §44-53-375(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 7th day of November, 2022, the Grand Jurors of
Abbeville County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Douglas Shawn'ta Turner, did on or about Janary 2, 2022, in Abbeville County, South
Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this
State, or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in actual or
constructive possession of ten grams or more of methamphetamine as defined and otherwise limited in Sections
44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2), all in violation of 44-53-375(C), Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

L7 —

. Micah E. Black
Assistant Solicitor



STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ‘ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

1r:{ K u.ra ' MY,

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE Rﬁﬁﬁi I

}
STATE JAN2572073) INDICTMENT/CASE# _2022GS01-0185

VS. . )
DOUGLAS SHAWNTA TURI§E% Court Of quealﬁlw# 2022A0120100003

AKA: DOUGLAS SHAWN'TA TURNER ) Date of Offense: 01/02/2022
Race:  Black Sex: ' M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code §: 16-09-0320{A)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0326
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
L N SO )

)

*CDL Yes ONo [0 CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes OO No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS
TO: Resisting Arrest NMT 1 year &/or $500-1,000
In violation of § _ 16-09-0320(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326

/
?ﬁ‘] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
. - s Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: B Asindicted, T Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: /

)72\/ 7% ‘/// 101119 ,)t’ LA (‘/‘w Q/Ajﬂz, OBNJ- T Mw&ﬁ@msg
Micah E. Black, Assistant SC Bar# Defen Attome&/ for Defendant 'SC Bar #
Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E’ﬁate Department of Correction  [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _/ days/monthsf@ime Served O Youthful Gffender Act not to exceed ____ years

and/or to pay a fine of §, ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The,sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or 0O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/months
o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

'I‘he Defend;t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS, DOUGLAS SHAWN'TA TURNER INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS01-0185

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTIUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1  Substance Abuse Counseling O  Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O  No Contact with Victin [  Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling O  Mayserve WE
beginning:

O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O  Other:
0 RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s \0D.WU
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) UE € O $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) TR P Y $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) \j (' ar K $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ABPEVILLE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT $25 $ 95 Uo
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD § 2 7H
O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O  § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

@/ s/ 28BS
Presiding Judge: Vi ’m&—-—’

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: &}\,&ﬁdw @CO}D QJ Judge Code: FEPE.

Court Reporter: .; 2! LA !;ﬁ XA ﬂ &Q ﬂﬁ ] Y2 Q Sentence Date: "4 asf?.f@_‘??

SCCA/217 (07/2021)



WITNESSES

7

- Beyitle Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE

WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0120100003

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term, 2022
Indictment # 2022GS01-0185
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Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: l%! 25 j 99

THE STATE

DOUGLAS SHAWN'TA TURNER

VERDICT
éml‘!“'f
==

Foreman

INDICTMENT FOR

RESISTING ARREST
SC Code: § 16-09-0320(A)

CDR: 0326

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness:
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BY,
ABBEVILLE COUNTY CLERK OF COUKRT



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLING INDICTMENT FOR

RESISTING ARREST
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE . . §16-09-0320(A)

Ata Coun'of General Sessions, convened on the 25th day of March, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Abbeville

County present upon their oath:

The defendant Douglas Shawn'ta Turner, did in Abbeville County, on or about January 2,2022,
lmowmgly, Wﬂlﬁllly and unlawfully oppose Abbeville City Police Officer Kiefer Smith and Abbeville City Police
Office Forest Crowe while serving, executing, or attempting to serve or execute a legal writ or process or did
resist an arrest being made by Officer Kiefer Smith and Officer Forest Crowe with the Abbeville Police
Department whom he knew or reasonably should have known were law enforcement officers, all in violation of
Section 16-9-320(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). | '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided.

Micah E. Black
Assistant Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE )
)
) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY
- The State of South Carolina ) AND
Plaintiff, ) APPLICATION FOR COUNSEL
) (Defense of Indigency Act, Form No.2)
vs, ) o
) RECEIVE:
Douglas S. Turner ) 1 d
Defendant. ) JAN 2 5 2023

CRIMINAL CHARGING DOCUMENT NO. 2022A0120100001 thur 202%@6@%150@5&9%&[3

NAME OF APPLICANT Douglas S. Turner

TELEPHONE NUMBER(S)

DATE OF BIRTH

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

NAMES OF CO-DEFENDANTS | N/A

1. Are you presently employed? Yes[] No
a. If “yes”, state the amount of your salary or wages per month, and give the name and address
of your employer.
SALARY OR WAGES
PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

If “no”, state the name and address of last employment, date of termination of employment, and
amount of your salary or wages per month.

SALARY OR WAGES TERMINATION
. PER MONTH A __ NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER ‘ DATE
Bl hy. CAL AP I Ve, (4 had, ¢ Yo da el
L — i ¥ . rv; L Sl w\l L]
2. Include employment information for the spouse, if applicable.
SALARY OR WAGES
PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

{ o~ y
S NPT

If the spouse is not currently employed, state the name and address of last employment; date of
termination of employment, and amount of salary or wages per month.

SALARY OR WAGES TERMINATION
PER MONTH NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER DATE

SCACRVIFORMU02GS (02/2009) Page 1 of 3



3.

4.

List by name, age and relationship to you, any persons who are dependent upon you for support.
Indicate beside each how much you contribute toward their support.

NAME AGE RELATIONSHIP AMOUNT OF SUPPORT

e

[ ] EY,Ya!

[

|

) ‘tb&\-k& Ltr-
NS

Have you received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following
sources?

a. Business, profession or form of self-employment? Yes[ ] No
b. Rent payments, interest or dividends? Yes[ | No [X]
¢. Pensions, annuities or life insurance payments? Yes|[ | No [X]
d. Gifts or inheritances? Yes[] No
e. Any other sources? Yes [ ] No

If the answer to any of the above is “yes”, describe each source of money and state the amount
received from each during the past twelve months.

SOURCE OF MONEY AMOUNT

Do you own cash, or do you have any money in a checking or savings account?

Yes M Neo []

1Y
If the answer is “yes”, state the total amount of the cash owned. 5555

Do you own any real estate, stocks, bonds, notes, or other valuable property (excluding
ordinary household furnishings and clothing)?

Yes [ ] No
If the answer is “yes”, describe the property and state the appropriate value of the items owned.

What kind of motor vehicle do you own?

Is it paid for? Yes [ ] No /Zi]

If not, what are the payments?

8. ?ow much dtlyou owe (on liens, mortgages, other encumbrances or debts)?

NS Mhmtfl ‘H_B '&G 'S(\\[Q.. ‘(\24’ aﬁ?m‘(_iﬁ@@ }r’"‘b‘

SCACRVIFORMO2GS (02/2009) Page 2 of 3



I do solemnly swear that the account by me delivered into this court with my application for counsel
does contain a frue and full account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects
whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust for me have or at the time of my possession
had, or am, or was, in any respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or reversion and that I have not
at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased, assigned or
otherwise disposed of or made over, in trust for myself or otherwise, other than is mentioned herein.

I understand the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person
who is provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in an amount equal to the
cost of representation less the amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or
the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand that such claim shall be filed in the office of
the Clerk of Court in the county where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the
discretion of the court, part of all of such claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate order of
the court after serving me with at least thirty (30) days notice that judgment will be entered.

I understand that, pursuant to §17-3-30(b), I am required to pay a non-refundable $40.00
application fee to the Clerk of Court for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. I
understand that I am entitled to at least thirty days’ notice before a claim against me may be reduced to
judgment, and I do hereby waive the right to such notice.

This g&day ofkl&i\_, 2022 <« DM (—ZLH—"\

Defendufit or Parent/Guardian of Defendant if applicable

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

3;,«_’ | day of dam y VAT
myﬂ LI\ — (L.S.)

Notary Public for South Carolin
My Commission Expires: 7'3 }qn_,

The applicant’s request for court-appointed counsel is hereby @ granted /|| denied.

Dated: %(C{' Jaﬂ e \/\’/\J‘hn—-&k

% udge. Flerk o Deputy Clerk
é’CM f fl—— South Carolina

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ABBEVILL
Fited ) MJJJA.D. 20 2
af . o'clock {2 M

-C%Z B

Clark of Court
SCACRVIFORMO2GS (02/2009) Page 3 of 3




ARREST WARRANT

2022A0120100001
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ @ Municipality of
ABBEVILLE

THE STATE
against

DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

Phone:
Sex: M
DL State:

Race: B Height 5=9  weight __200

DOB: Agency ORI#: SC0010100

Prosecuting Agency: _ABBEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Prosecuting Officér: _ETL. K SMITH

Ofiense:  BREACH QF PEACE, NON-~-AGGRAVATED

IN NATURE
Code/Ordinance Sec. 22—05f0150

Offense Code: - 0891

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

(] countyr.  [X] Municipality of
ABBEVILLE, SC

. The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(LS)
Signature of Judge
Date:
Date Time
RETURN

A copy of this amrest warrant was delivered to
defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

on /~3-22

%yﬁ'é & ConstableiLaw Enfercement Officer

2022

RETURN WARRANT TO: R.,Q
MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE
i02 §. MATIN STREET
ABBEVILLE, SC 29620

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Fomsopioveddy

[ countyr  [X] municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT §ZERsR
ABBEVILLE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  BRIAN KEITH SINGLETON . ‘ _ who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant__ DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

did within this.county and state on 01/02/2022 to_ 01/02/2022 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ | County/ (X] Municipality of ABBEVILLE )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 22-05-0150 / BREACH OF PEACE, NON-AGGRAVATED IN NATURE

further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
e crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 01/02/2022 THE DEFENDANT, DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER, DID WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY AND UNLAWFULLY ACT IN A BOISTERCUS
MANNER WHILE IN.A GROSSLY INTOXICATED CONDITION, TURNER WAS ACTING IN-A LOUD AGGRESSIVE NATURE USING PROFANITY AND
SLANGS WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF NARCOTICS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURED AT 1108 CAMBRIDGE ST, APT 407. WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS
OF ABBEVILLE,SC. THIS IS IN VIOLATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS 22-05-0150 INFORMATION OBTAINED BY ABEEVILLE CITY

POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NUMBER #202200008/ CPL K:SMITH
7S nond

ﬁ%
&

2

ABBEVILLE COUNTY CLERK CF OOUET) "-:;
Ly ’5w\( c: = @
Signature of Affiant b"v W < o Efi

Affiant: 102 SQUTH MAIN ST Qo
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | e s e e 75620 - = 2%
1 countyr Municipality of ) Afﬁant.s Telephone O 53 et
ABBEVILLE ) = e
ARREST WARRANT Y @

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIGEOUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on_ 01/02/2022 defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER
did viofate the criminal laws.of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[] Countyr [X] Municipality of _ABBEVILLE } as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BREACH / BREACH OF PEACE, NON-AGGRAVATED IN NATURE

Having, found probable ¢ause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be.dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest- Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable..

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
bl 01/gF2020
- Laats

Judge's Address 102" S. MAIN ST
ABBEVILLE SC 29620
Judge's Telsphane
Issuing Court:

}
At 8))

Judge Code: 8057

E] Magistrate IZ] Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL | Case: 202200006



ARREST WARRANT

2022A0120100002
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[:l County/ Municipality of
ABBEVILLE

THE STATE
against

DCUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

Phonet SSN:
sex M Race: B Heigh: 59 weight:__ 200
OL Stale: DL#&:
Dol Agency ORI 5C0010100

Prosecuting Agency: BEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Prosecuting Officer: _ PTL. K SMITH

"PWID MDMA OR ECTASY 1ST OFFENSE
Offense Code: 0186
Code/Ordingnce Sec. _44-53-0370 (B) (2)

Offense:

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
1 countyr  [X] Municipality of
ABBEVILLE, SC  The accused

is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge
Date:

Date Time

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

on_ A/~ .3"‘ ZL’

%lgnﬁgdf Constable/Law Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
MUNICTIPAL COURT JUDGE
102 S. MAIN STREET
ABREVILLE, SC 29620

111]2022

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ;o‘f:mm&bzeﬂl

] countyr Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT o 212003
ABBEVILLE }

Personally appeared before me the affiant _ BRIAN KETTH SINGLETON who

being duly swaorn deposes and says that defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER
did within this county and state on 01/02/2022 to 01/03/2022 viclate the criminal laws of the
State of South Caroling (or ordinance of || County’ [X] Municipality of ABBEVILLE 7 )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 44-53-0370(B) (2) / PWID MDMA OR ECTASY 18T OFFENSE -

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 01/02/2022, THE DEFENDANT, DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER, DID WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY, AND'UNLAWFULLY HAVE IN HIS POSSESSION
WITH INTENT TO DISTRUBUTE 74 MUILTI COLORED PILLS THAT FIELD TESTED POSITIVE FOR ECSTASY/METHAMPHETAMINE WHICH WERE
LOCATED IN A CLEAR ZIP LOCK BAG IN THE LEFT PANTS LEG OF HIS FERSON. THERE WERE MORE THAN FIFTEEN DOSAGE UNITS OF
VARIOUS COLORS ALL STAMPED WITH A STAR ON ONE SIDE AND THE LETTERS "C" AND "P* ON THE OTHER SIDE. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED
AT 1108 CAMBRIDGE ST, APT 407, WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF ABBEVILLE, SC. THIS IS [N VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS 44-53-0370(8)(2).
IMFORMATION OBTAINED BY ABBEVILLE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND CASE NUMBER #202200006/ CPL. K. SMITH

TRUE COPY
aﬁh&ndfu Poogs

ABBEVILLE COUNTY CLERK WJRT

; B 2,0 =
Signature of Affiant gvy-y

- - Affiant’s Address 102 SOUTH MAIN ST O e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ABBEVILLE SC 29620 O > W
D County/ IE Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone E = #( &
ABBEVILLE ) v — 12 E“_;
ARREST WARRANT S o b
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THISzOURSY: <ﬁ
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that % =3 m’;
on_ 01/02/2022 deferidant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER D [l
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of % gﬁ

[] countyr [E] Municipatity of _ABBEVILLE ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: DRUGS / MANUF., POSS. OF OTHER SUB. IN SCH. I, II, III OR

ELUNITRAZEPAM OR ANALOGUE, W.I.T.D. - 18T OFFENSE

Having found probable cause and the above afiiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according ta the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shaIl be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as:soon thereafter as is practicable,

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
01,/03/2022 mrxlﬂm

Judge's Address 102 S. MAIN ST

LS.}) ABBEVILLE SC 29620
Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: _8057 Issuing Court: ] Magistrate (X Municipal [ Circuit

ORIGINAL l Case: 202200006



ARREST WARRANT

2022A0120100003

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ countyr  [X] Municipality of
ABBEVILLE

THE STATE
against

DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

SSN
Race: B Height: 5=3
DL#:

eight: 200
Agency ORI#:‘ SC0010100
Prosecuting Agency: ABBEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Prosecuting Officer: % . Sl
RESISTING ARREST

e Offense Code:
Code/Ordinance Sec. _16—-09-0320 (A)

Offense:

0326

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE iIn the
DCountyI Municipality of
ABBEVILLE, SC . The accused

is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

Time
RETURN

Date

A copy of this-arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER

on /""3"-‘?'2'

'-%agu%of%nstableuaw'Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANTTO:R ) o 1 [51)2.0 2. 2-

MUNICIPAL CCURT JUDGE
102 S. MAIN STREET
ABBEVILLE, SC 29620

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Fomspeveg by
E] County/ @ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
ABBEVILLE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ BRIAN KEITH SINGLETON . who
bieing duly sworn deposes and says thatdefendant_ DOUGLAS SHRWNTEE TURNER

did within this county and state o 01/02/2022 to 01/02/2022 violate the criminai laws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of [ ] County/ [X| Municipality of ABBEVILLE. ).
in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

16-09-0320(A) / RESISTING ARREST

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 01/02/2022, THE DEFENDANT, DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER, DID WILLFULLY, KNOWINGLY, AND UNLAWFULLY RESIST LAW
ENFORCEMENT DURING THE EXECUTION OF A LAWFUL ARREST. TURNER DID PHYSICALLY JERK AND PULL AWAY FROM OFFICERS AFTER
BEING HANDCUFFED TO THE REAR. TURNER CONTINUED USE HIS LEGS TO PHYSICALLY STOP OFFICERS FROM ESCORTING HM OUT OF THE
APARTMENT AND TO.PLACE HIM INTO THE REAR OF A PATROL VEHICLE. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT 1108 CAMBRIDGE ST, APT 407, WITHIN
THE CITY LIMITS OF ABBEVILLE, SC AN IS IN VIOLATION OF SC-CODE OF LAWS 16-09-0320{A). THIS INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM

ABBEVILLE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE #202200006/ CPL. K. SMITH

Lt

! - Z t
Signature of Affiant Bﬂ“ é"’w

O <

ffiant : 102 SOUTH MAIN ST = =

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | e A e TE SC 25650 X =
[] countyr [X] Municipality of N Affants Telephone Qo
ABBEVILLE ) % =

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF T@ COWTY:
It appearing fram the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that (1]

on 01/02/2022 defendant DOUGLAS SHAWNTEE TURNER 78

did violate the criminal laws of the. State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[ countyt  [X] Municipality of ABBEVILLE ) as setforth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RESISTING / RESISTING BRREST; OPPOSE OR RESIST LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SERVING PROCESS OR MRKING ARREST

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having:sworn before me, you are empeiwered and directed to arrest the sald
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
te the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

orn to and subscribed before me )

0140372022 -SSR

113 PLM n!;Ime ' Judge's Address 102 S. MATIN ST

L9 4 W00, (LS)) ABBEVILLE SC 29620

ROWNLEE —
Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: _8057 issuing Court: || Magistrate X Municipat [ Circuit
ORIGINAL I Case: 202200006



